## RESOLUTION

No. 334

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KIRKLAND AS FOLLOWS:

THAT WHEREAS. The Kirkland Cemetery, owned and operated by the City of Kirkland, a municipal corporation, is completely taken up and occupied by burials, and

WHEREAS, The City of Kirkland has purchased Lots 7, and 8, and Tract "A", in Block 10, of Burke and Farrar's Kirkland Addition to the City of Seattle, for the purpose of extending the area of the existing cemetery, and,

THEREAS, Engineer H. H. Sisler has surveyed and platted into lots for burial purposes, all of Lots 8 and Tract "A" of the above-mentioned plat,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESCLVED, That the City Council of the City of Kirkland hereby authorizes Harry M. Everett, Hayor, and C. F. Trent, City Clerk, to dedicate Lots 7, 8, and Fract "A", in Block 10 of Burke and Farrar's Kirkland Addition to the City of Seattle, Division No. 6, as recorded in Volume 19 of plats, page 68, records of King County, Washington, as sections of the Mirkland Cemetery, and to execute the necessary documents in order to file this portion as cemetery plats, in accordance with the platting laws of King County, Washington.

Dated and passed this 15th day of January, A.D. 1945.

Harry M. Everell

Attest: